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CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 060351
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E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov

Daitel F. Cariso Enternet: ct.gov/esce

Chairman

December 4, 2007

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: S. Derek Phelps, Executive Directo

RE: DOCKET NO. 343 - MCF Communteations bg, Inc and Omnipoint Communications,
Inc. application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for
the construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at
237 Sandy Hollow Road, Groton, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of a submittal (enclosed) dated
November 30, 2007 from MCF Communications bg, Inc. and Omnipoint Communications, Inc.,
the applicants in the proceeding listed above. The Council’s deadline for the close of the record
was November 29, 2007,

Inn order that the Council may consider this information, we request that all parties and
intervenors respond by December 21, 2007, as to whether there is objection to the Council adding
this material to the record. If we receive no objection by this date, the Council will add this
material to the record.

If any party or intervenor requests the opportunity to cross-examine the applicants’ submittal,
the Council will consider holding an evidentiary hearing for the limited purpose of cross-
examination on the late-filed information. If a party or intervenor does not wish to cross-examine
the submittal but wishes to provide comments on the submittal they may do so, in writing, by
December 21, 2007, or request an extension of time to file written comments.
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